


EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

8:00 AM, DECEMBER 16, 2016
Foothill Transit Administrative Office
2" Floor Board Room

100 South Vincent Avenue

West Covina, CA 91790

REVISED
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. FOCUS ON SAFETY

4. ROLL CALL: MEMBERS CALAYCAY, HERRERA, PEDROZA, STERNQUIST,
WARSHAW

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 28, 2016

7. PRESENTATIONS:

7.1.  Contractors’ Employee Recognition
7.2. New & Promoted Staff

8. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Comment: Members of the public shall have the right to address the Board on any item of interest which is
within the jurisdiction of the Board before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. Presentation shall not
exceed three minutes in length. Action may be taken on any item identified on the agenda. Persons wishing to
comment should submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Secretary. Note: ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM
IDENTIFIED ON THE AGENDA.

The public may view and obtain all written information supporting this agenda provided to the board both initially
and supplementary prior to the meeting by calling (626) 931-7300 extension 7204 or at the agency’s offices located
at 100 S. Vincent Ave., Suite 200, West Covina, CA 91790. Documents, including PowerPoint handouts, distributed
to Board Members by staff or Board Members at the meeting will simultaneously be made available to the public
upon request.



8:00 AM, December 16, 2016
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR: Items 9 through 12 are consent items which may be received
and filed and/or approved by the board in a single motion. If any member of the
Executive Board wishes to discuss a consent item, please request that the item be
pulled for further discussion and potential action.

9. OCTOBER 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-
to-date report through October 31, 2016. The attached Financial Statements and Investment
Report summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of October 3],
2016 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 20177.

10. OCTOBER 2016 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT

Recommended Action: Receive and file the October 2016 Performance Indicators Report.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification or
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

If you require translation services, please contact the Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204,
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de traducciodn, por favor pdéngase en contacto con la oficina del Director Ejecutivo en el (626)
931-7300, extension 7204, al menos 48 horas antes de la reunidn.

WERFEENFRSS, B2V TZWET48/ NSRS R EETAE: (626) 931-7300 7311 7204.

Néu Quy vi c6 yéu cau dich vu dich thuat, xin vui Iong lién hé véi van phong Giam déc Diéu hanh tai (626) 931-7300 s6 |é 7204, it
nhat 48 gio trwdc khi cude hop.

Kung nangangailangan ka ng mga serbisyo sa pagsasalin, pakisuyong makipag-ugnayan sa opisina ng Executive Director sa (626)
931-7300 extension 7204, ng hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago ang pulong.

B MHIAJFEQROHAIE 012 ZI4 48A12H 01 M0l & AFSAZ (626-931-7300, L& B1S 7204) & 3t==AlD| HHELICEH
R —EXNDRELFIE., LEDASKRIRTE TIZ(626) 931-7300 R#R 72040 T EHI T4 TT 4 LY A —FBHFHRICTEK
AN
J8 (7204 A1 43 )11} (626)931-7300 & o o€l shdull jaaally Juaiy) sla s des 5 ciland I dalay o€ )
B e delu 48 o plaat)
Bph 2kq pupquuiswljut Swpwynipnibiikph bt hwpluynp, hwinhwynilhg wnuguqt 48 dud wnwy juunpnud Gup quiquhwpty
Qnpswnhp nbopklh gpuiukiyuly (626) 931-7300 |pugnighy 7204 htnwunuwhudwpny:
wasSinAgAgaiuhAgUSTUM AN YESIASHEAMITUNDWSIwSUSUS syiuaginin: (626) 931-7300
UBUMSUS 7204 TR UNSIUANUENES 48 1En5 tzgsmmr—]“*igu_ﬁf;"ﬂ
(626)931-73005 jlad 43 jiia ljal paely Sl auds ) 8 iele 48 Jilas Lkl s 5 Dledd 4y Sl D s 0
b i Jeals W3 7204 Ak

mnanfieinsEnsmisulanimnganinsedinauggueninimsi (626) 931-7300 sie 7204, atdnatien 48 dalusreuiazinmsszu



8:00 AM, December 16, 2016
2" Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 3

1.

12.

NOVEMBER 2016 ELECTION SUMMARY UPDATE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the November 2016 Election Summary Update.

CONTRACT AWARD - WIDE AREA NETWORK SERVICE RENEWAL AND
PHONE SERVICE CONVERSION

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into Agreement No. 17-014 with
Verizon in the amount of $121,642.70 for replacement of PRI (Primary Rate Interface) and SIP
(Session Initiation Protocol) trunk services for the VOIP phone system and continued service of
existing six MPLS (Multiprotocol Label Switching) Ethernet PIP circuits.

REGULAR AGENDA:

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

CAD/AVL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT DEMONSTRATION

Recommended Action: Receive and file an update on the replacement of Foothill Transit’s
computer aided dispatch and automatic vehicle location (CAD/AVL) system.

TRANSIT CENTER AND PARK & RIDE IN THE CITY OF COVINA

Recommended Action: Receive and file the update on the development of a Transit Center and
Park & Ride facility in the City of Covina.

CONTRACT AWARD - ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
THE WEST COVINA TRANSIT CENTER

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions
and execute Contract No. 17-017 in the amount of $697,452.50 with RNL Interplan, Inc. (RNL) for
the provision of Architectural Engineering and Design Services related to the development of the
preliminary design of a Transit Center in the City of West Covina.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 BUSINESS PLAN INITIATIVES UPDATE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the status update on the FY 2016/2017 Business Plan
Initiatives.

FOOTHILL TRANSIT METROLINK BUS BRIDGE SERVICE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the report on Foothill Transit’s Metrolink bus bridge
service.



8:00 AM, December 16, 2016
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 4

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

I-10 FREEWAY CONSTRUCTION SERVICE IMPACT UPDATE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the I-10 Freeway Construction Service Update report.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 FIRST QUARTER BUDGET UPDATE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the First Quarter Budget Update for the fiscal year ending
on June 30, 2017.

TRANSIT STORE QUARTERLY REPORT

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Transit Store Quarterly Report.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Meeting of the Executive
Board is scheduled for
Friday, January 27, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.

The Strategic Planning Workshop is scheduled for
Friday, February 3, 2017 from 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.
Kellogg House, Cal Poly Pomona



STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE BOARD
FOOTHILL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2NP FLOOR BOARD ROOM
100 S. VINCENT AVENUE
WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91790

Friday, October 28, 2016
8:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Herrera at 8:02 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Herrera.

FOCUS ON SAFETY

Ali Showkatian, Safety Compliance Coordinator, presented a safety message
on earthquake preparedness.

ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken by Christina Lopez, Board Secretary.

Present: Member Pedroza, Member Sternquist, Member Warshaw, Vice
Chair Calaycay, Chair Herrera

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chair Herrera approved the agenda as presented.

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Approval of the minutes for the Regular Meeting of September 30, 2016.
Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, the minutes for

the Regular Meeting of September 30, 2016 were approved. Motion carried
5-0.



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

7. PRESENTATIONS
6.1 Contractors’ Employee Recognition
Diane Williams, Assistant General Manager, First Transit, introduced
and recognized the following Pomona location First Transit operator

and employee of the month:

Van Vong, Operator of the Month (October 2016)
Vincent Millan, Employee of the Month (October 2016)

Dana Coffey, Assistant General Manager, Transdev, introduced and
recognized the following Arcadia location Transdev operator and
employee of the month:

Rick Barrows, Operator of the Month (October 2016)
Reuben Molina, Employee of the Month (October 2016)

After discussion, by Common Consent, and there being no objection,
the Board recognized the operators and employees of the month.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
No members of the public addressed the Foothill Transit Executive Board.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Member Pedroza requested that Item 13 Contract Amendment - Real-Time
Passenger Information System be pulled for discussion.

9. SEPTEMBER 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Recommendation: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment
Summary year-to-date report through September 30, 2016. The attached
Financial Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill Transit’s
unaudited operations and financial condition as of September 30, 2016 for
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

Page 2 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

RESOLUTION ADOPTING EXECUTIVE AND GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
SCHEDULE FOR 2017

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2016-04 the Executive and
Governing Board Meeting Schedule for 2017.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw to adopt.
Motion carried 5-0.

CONTRACT AWARD - EMERGENCY GENERATOR AT POMONA
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FACILITY

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute Agreement
No. 17-012 with AG Engineering in the amount of $152,672.80 for
replacement of the Emergency Diesel Generator equipment at Foothill
Transit’s Pomona Operations and Maintenance Facility.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

COACH OPERATOR AUDIT RESULTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the results of the Coach Operator Audits
conducted in August 2016.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

CONTRACT AMENDMENT - REAL-TIME PASSENGER INFORMATION
SYSTEM

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment
No. 3 to Agreement No. 12-004 with NextBus in the amount of $182,592 to
exercise option years four and five on Foothill Transit’s real time passenger
information system.

Motion by Member Pedroza, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

REQUEST TO ISSUE INVITATION FOR BIDS - VIDEO PROJECTION SYSTEM
REPLACEMENT

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to issue an invitation for

Page 3 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

bids (IFB No. 17-041) for the purchase and installation of a replacement
video projection system for the Boardroom at Foothill Transit’s
administrative offices.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

REGULAR AGENDA

15.

16.

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL AUDIT
REPORT RESULTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 financial and
compliance audit results. The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) including the auditor’s opinions has been provided for you as
Attachment A.

Michelle Lopes Caldwell, Director of Finance and Treasurer, introduced Scott
R. Nickerson, CPA, CGMA, Crowe Horwath LLP who presented this item.

Mr. Nickerson reported that through the cooperation of management and
the audit team that the audit went very well. There were no audit
adjustments and no reportable findings. Foothill Transit is in compliance with
Federal A-133 Guidelines, State TDA Guidelines, and local sales tax grant
requirements.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

DOUBLE DECKER BUS DEMONSTRATION SURVEY RESULTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the survey results of the double decker
bus demonstration.

Roland Cordero, Director of Maintenance & Vehicle Technology, presented
this item.

Mr. Cordero presented the results of the double decker demonstration that
took place the week of October 3, 2016. The bus was deployed on the Silver
Streak line. This line has the highest ridership and limited stops. The purpose
of the demonstration was to assess bus performance, receive feedback from
customers, and to determine if there would be dwell time issues. Alexander
Dennis, the bus manufacturer did not charge Foothill Transit for the use of

Page 4 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

17.

the bus. They also provided driver and mechanic training prior to the
demonstration.

Foothill Transit staff served as ambassadors handing out surveys and
answering questions from riders. During the demonstration the bus
transported 726 riders, 59 percent of the riders completed the survey. The
overall response to the double decker demonstration was overwhelmingly
positive with 93 percent of riders saying they would like to see Foothill
Transit use double decker buses in the future.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 FIRST QUARTER PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
REPORT

Recommendation: Receive and file the FY 2016-2017 First Quarter
Performance Indicators Report.

Mike Tobin, Quality Assurance Analyst, presented this item.

Mr. Tobin reported that in the first quarter of FY 2016-2017, Foothill Transit
achieved four out of nine key performance indicators. The four include
schedule adherence, miles between service interruptions, average hold time,
and average cost per vehicle service hour.

The total of boardings recorded by the farebox in the first quarter was 3.52
million. That is a one percent increase from the same quarter last year. Total
fare revenue for the quarter was $4.1 million. The average fare was $1.19 per
boarding. Operating expenses incurred in the quarter totaled $22 million,
resulting in an average cost per service hour of $100.09. The system
averaged 0.95 preventable accidents per 100,000 miles. Foothill Transit
received 21.5 complaints per 100,000 boardings in the first quarter. This is
17 percent higher than the first quarter of the previous year. Foothill Transit
recorded 83.1 percent on-time performance. This is a one percent decrease
from the first quarter of last year.

Member Warshaw asked if the three bus lines from Metro that Foothill
Transit assumed were removed from the analysis, and if not how much
would ridership have decreased. Deputy Executive Director Kevin Parks
McDonald stated that additional analysis would have to be done. This
information would be provided at a future meeting.

Page 5 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

18.

19.

Motion by Member Pedroza, second by Member Sternquist, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

WEST COAST MULTI-AGENCY EXCHANGE PROGRAM

Recommendation: Receive and file the update on the inaugural West Coast
Multi-Agency Exchange (MAX) Program.

Josh Landis, Planning Manager, presented this item.

Mr. Landis reported that in December 2015, several Foothill Transit staff
members were selected to participate in a seven month program as part of
the inaugural class of the West Coast Multi-Agency Exchange. The program
was led by Deputy Executive Director Kevin Parks McDonald. Visits were
coordinated with Long Beach Transit and Santa Monica Big Blue Bus. The
West Coast MAX program was started as a way for municipal transit
agencies in Southern California to develop professional relationships and
encourage the exchange of knowledge, ideas, challenges and lessons learned
within the profession.

Participants met in December 2015 at Santa Monica Big Blue Bus. In March
2016 participants met at Foothill Transit and the program wrapped up at
Long Beach Transit in June 2016. At the conclusion of the program,
evaluations were conducted to help guide the next class that is planned for
2017.

Motion by Member Sternquist, second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT

Comments by Mr. Kevin Parks McDonald, Deputy Executive Director, Foothill
Transit.

Mr. McDonald reported the following:

) Mr. McDonald conveyed Mr. Barnes’ appreciation for allowing him to
participate in the Transit Cooperative Research Program TOPS
Committee meeting that he is participating in today.

) Staff is diligently working on preparing for the Federal Transit
Administration Review. Every three years the Federal Transit
Administration does a comprehensive review of management and

Page 6 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

20.

grant oversight. They will be on site in May 2017. They already have
provided questions and a request for documents that need to be
produced by December 2016.

o On March 4, 2017 the Foothill Transit Annual Bus Roadeo will take
place at the Arcadia Operations & Maintenance Facility.

o The marketing staff left information out in the lobby related to
Measure M if anybody would like to take it back to their constituency.

) Wished the Executive Board a happy Thanksgiving holiday.
BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
Comments by Members of the Foothill Transit Executive Board.

) Member Sternquist invited everyone to the City of Temple City
dedication ceremony for their Veteran’s Memorial on November 11,
20176.

Member Sternquist announced that Temple City has a new Rose
Queen Victoria Castellanos. Temple City has not had a rose queen in
34 years. The City is very proud of her.

) Vice Chair Calaycay stated he had the opportunity to join Chair
Herrera, Executive Director Doran Barnes, and Director of Maintenance
and Vehicle Technology Roland Cordero on a tour of the New Flyer
bus manufacturing facility. He was amazed to see what goes into
making a bus. New Flyer manufacturers 47 percent of the buses across
the United States and Canada.

) Member Warshaw thanked Michelle Lopes Caldwell and her finance
team for an excellent job again on the annual audit results.

) Member Pedroza reported that yesterday Proterra CEO Ryan Popple
and members of his company came out to the City of Industry to meet
with City staff in regards to Proterra’s bus manufacturing facility
scheduled to be built in the city. Deputy Executive Director Kevin
Parks McDonald and Director of Customer Service and Operations
LaShawn King Gillespie were also present at the meeting.

) Chair Herrera report that the San Gabriel Valley Council of
Governments had a General Assembly. Many speakers were present

Page 7 of 8



Statement of Proceedings October 28, 2016

21.

including Supervisor Hilda Solis and Congress Member Judy Chu, both
praised Foothill Transit for all the great things Foothill Transit is doing
for the region.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment for the October 28, 2016 Foothill Transit Executive Board
Meeting.

There being no further business, the Foothill Transit Executive Board
meeting adjourned at 9:07 a.m.

Page 8 of 8












Attachment A

Foothill Transit
Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2016

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash 80,794,860

Investments $27,239,000

Due from government agencies 4,692,706

Other receivables 2,776,922

Other assets 1,290,608
Total Current Assets 116,794,097
Property & Equipment (net of depreciation) 197,662,120
Total Assets 314,456,216
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 12,155,788
Deferred Revenue 73,907,693
Total Liabilities 86,063,481
Equity

Fund Balance:

Investment in Capital Assets 197,662,120
Current Year Change (9,745,101)
Reserve 40,475,717
Total Equity 228,392,736
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 314,456,216




Summary of Cash and
Investment Account
For October 31, 2016

Cash:
Bank of the West-Reg. Checking
Petty Cash
Revolving Fund - Transit Stores
Bank of the West-Excise Tax
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-CA Transit Assistance
Chase Business Saving

LAIF Investment
Subtotal Cash on Hand

Investments:
Bank of the West:
Maturity - 10/29/20 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 05/25/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 01/27/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 07/27/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 02/26/21 - 5yrs.

Subtotal Investments
Total Cash and Investments

(1) Consist of 2 Cds at $250,000 each
(2) Consist 12 Cds at $249,000 each

Attachment B

Principal/
Interest Term Book & Market
Rate Value
N/A Demand Deposit $19,655,165
N/A N/A 400
N/A N/A 1,200
N/A Demand Deposit 4,896,662
0.180% Demand Deposit 7,061,961
0.180% Demand Deposit 14,584,057
0.180% Demand Deposit 9,621,425
0.070% Demand Deposit 252,784
0.080% Demand Deposit 9,614,660
0.460% Demand Deposit 15,106,548
$80,794,860
1.125% Callable Note 5,000,000
1.250%  Callable Note 5,000,000
1.000%  Callable Note 5,000,000
1.000% Callable Note 8,000,000
1.250%  Callable Note 1,000,000
1.25-1.50%  Cert. of Deposit 500,000
0.45-1.60% Cert. of Deposit 2,739,000
$27,239,000

$108,033,860.43




Attachment C

Foothill Transit
Statement of Revenue and Expense
For Month Ended October 31, 2016

Actual YTD Budget YTD Variance Actual YTD
October-16 October -16 October - 15

[ Fare Revenue [
Farebox $2,970,409 $3,300,000 (9.99%) $3,245,888
Pass Sales 1,188,033 1,520,000 (21.84%) 1,293,529
TAP Cash Purse 1,046,896 1,140,000 (8.17%) 1,002,251
MetroLink & Access Service 215,975 240,000 (10.01%) 197,625
EZ Transit Pass 237,702 300,000 (20.77%) 271,721
|Tota| Operating Revenue $5,659,015 $6,500,000 (12.94%) $6,011,014
[ Operating Subsidies and Other
Transportation Development Act $7,646,937 7,646,937 (0.00%) $4,832,957
TDA-Reserve from prior years $2,939,382 5,416,599 (45.73%) 1,249,776
STA $613,936 613,934 0.00% 1,125,868
Prop A 40% Discretionary $5,360,414 5,360,414 (0.00%) 4,761,587
Prop A 40% BSCP $1,519,625 1,519,625 0.00% 1,495,106
Prop C BSIP $304,736 304,736 (0.00%) 299,201
Prop C Base Restructuring $654,540 654,540 0.00% 642,651
Prop C Transit Service Expansion $109,074 109,074 0.00% 107,093
Transit Security-Operating $306,008 306,008 0.00% 278,728
Measure R Operating $3,470,575 3,470,575 (0.00%) 3,258,563
Miscellaneous Transit Revenues 101,542 101,542 0.00% 67,771
| Total Subsidies and Other $23,026,768 $25,503,984 (9.71%) $18,119,301
[Total Operating Revenue $28,685,783 $32,003,984 (10.37%) $24,130,315
[ Other Revenues
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets $43,384 0 0.00% $3,644
Auxiliary Revenue 652,105 491,667 32.63% $539,220
[Total Other Revenues $695,489 $491,667 41.46% $542,864
[ Operating Expenses [
Operations $25,416,476 $27,130,260 6.32% $21,198,172
Maintenance & Vehicle Technology 252,340 303,840 16.95% 210,323
Marketing and Communications 483,998 702,244 31.08% 464,205
Information Technology 660,795 1,068,208 38.14% 559,042
Administration 783,171 1,119,668 30.05% 738,859
Procurement 117,267 291,500 59.77% 171,382
Finance 390,048 447,145 12.77% 314,663
Planning 242,417 385,152 37.06% 213,081
Facilities 339,271 555,967 38.98% 303,969
[Total Operating Expenses $28,685,783 $32,003,984 10.37% $24,173,696
[ Other Expenses
Property Management $157,829.57 $133,333 (18.37%) $141,407
Dial-A-Ride 281,808 108,333 (160.13%) 227,145
Special Services 88,223 250,000 64.71% 130,931
[Total Other Expenses $527,860 $491,667 (95.42%) $499,483
[Total Operating and Other Expenses 29,213,644 $32,495,651 10.10% $24,673,179

Capital Revenues
Capital Grants $1,657,558 $18,709,037 (91.14%) $2,228,645

Capital Expenditures

Capital Expenditures $ 1,657,558 $18,709,037 91.14% $2,228,645




Bank Account - Check Details Tuesday, November 01, 2016 09:36:00 AM

Period: 10/01/16..10/31/16 Page 1
Foothill Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
ATTACHMENT D
This report also includes bank accounts that only have balances.
Bank Account: Date Filter: 10/01/16..10/31/16
uneck Entry
Date Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Printed Amount Voided Amount Status
B001 General Checking
Phone No. 800-488-2265
10/06/16 24033 AFLAC 09/16 Voluntary insurance premium 1,357.62 1,357.62 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24034 Akkadian Labs LLC. 3 year maintenance renewal 500.00 500.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24035 Allied Administrators for Delta Dental 11/16 Dental Insurance Premium 7,027.53 7,027.53 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24036 Ashlien Savage Replenish petty cash fund 365.70 365.70 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24037 Bankcard Center-Bank of the West 9/16 Agency credit cards usage 18,311.62 18,311.62 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24038 California Choice 11/16 Medical Insurance Premium 41,501.86 41,501.86 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24039 Calstart, Inc. Membership Calstart 1,950.00 1,950.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24040 Chamber of Commerce - EM / SEM 10/16 - 10/17 Annual Membership 375.00 375.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24041 Chamber of Commerce - Glendora Annual Membership 275.00 275.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24042 CIGNA Group Insurance ;f:; ﬁifn'qg"a Life Insurance 3,774.36 3,774.36 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24043 Community Partners 2016 BikeSGV Awards Night 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24044 Corey L. Calaycay zf;”;::i‘trsab'e Expense - New Flyer 41520 415.20 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24045 Day - Lite Maintenance Co. Inc. Admin Bldg Lighting Repairs 220.45 220.45 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24046 Design-Build Institute of America Certification Workshop 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24047 Diamond Bar Community Foundation Home for the Holidays Gala 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24048 Diversified Transportation, LLC 08/16 Monrovia Dial A Ride 72,223.39 72,223.39 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24049 FEDEX Corp. Express Mail 275.58 275.58 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24050 Home Depot Credit Services 8/16 Facility Supplies 291.10 291.10 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24051 IBI Group CAD/AVL Replacement Consulting 25,478.00 25,478.00 0.00 Posted
2/1-2/29/16
10/06/16 24052 James Brady 2"081"7'3 Planning Strategy for 2016 - 8,900.00 8,900.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24053 Landmark Healthplan of California, Inc. ;% :fifr;““’prac“c Insurance 338.11 338.11 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24054 LaShawn Gillespie Reimbursable Expense - APTA 209.66 209.66 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24055 Lazar and Associates Translation 85.00 85.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24056 Moore and Associates Inc. girse':;emograph'c Passenger 33,996.00 33,996.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24057 NextBus, Inc. CAD/Val Project - Lease (10) 14,660.00 14,660.00 0.00 Posted
Nextbus DCUs for year ’
10/06/16 24058 Vida Covington Reimburse Air -Interview Mgr 298.98 298.98 0.00 Posted
Policy/Compliance
10/06/16 24059 Panera, LLC 9/30 Executive Board Meeting 185.50 185.50 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24060 ReadyRefresh Drinking Water 71.92 71.92 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24061 Richards Watson and Gershon 9/16 Legal Fees 234.60 234.60 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24062 RNL/Interplan g';:e 1 ABE Services for Covina 4421143 4421143 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24063 Rodger's Food Service 18(‘;;7'13(; Governing Board Meeting 41965 419.65 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24064 Shepherd's Pantry Fall Fundraiser 250.00 250.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24065 Staples Business Adv.-Dept. LA Office Supplies 543.05 543.05 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24066 State Compensation Insurance Fund :)?é lﬁuvr\]’qorkers Comp insurance 3,990.25 3,990.25 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24067 Steve Hirano IFB 17-013 Advertisement 95.00 95.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24068 Tanya Marie Pina Reimbursable expense - WTS 120.51 120.51 0.00 Posted
Leadership Program
10/06/16 24069 The Gas Co. 9/16 Admin Bldg Gas 103.86 103.86 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24070 Thomas J. Koontz Bus Interior Cards & Buttons for 211.46 211.46 0.00 Posted

APTA Annual Mtg.



Bank Account - Check Details Tuesday, November 01, 2016 09:36:00 AM

Period: 10/01/16..10/31/16 Page 1
Foothill Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
ATTACHMENT D
This report also includes bank accounts that only have balances.
Bank Account: Date Filter: 10/01/16..10/31/16
Lneck Entry
Date Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Printed Amount Voided Amount Status
10/06/16 24071 Toyo Landscaping Company Admin Building Irrigation Repair 850.00 850.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24072 Vision Service Plan - (CA) 10/16 Vision Insurance Premium 1,228.22 1,228.22 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24073 Willie J. Brooks Admin Bldg Indoor plant care 449.75 449.75 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 24074 Yoko Igawa Reimbursable expense - ICMA 22852 22852 0.00 Posted
Annual Conference
) ) Pomona Special Service
10/06/16 E00413 First Transit Inc. 09/10/2016 8,624.10 0.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 E00414 First Transit Inc. 09/01-15 Pomona 499 Extra Trips 1,184.00 0.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 E00415 First Transit Inc. LA County Fair Service 19,242.20 0.00 0.00 Posted
10/06/16 E00416  First Transit Inc. 0971012016 Pomona Special 248,61 0.00 0.00 Posted
Service
10/06/16 E00417 Transdev Services, Inc. Arcadia Special Service 09/10/2016 7,586.13 0.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24075 ACC Business Internet 3,051.72 3,051.72 0.00 Posted
10/113/16 24076 Adt Security Services, Inc. 182/;?6'2;/ 17 Arcadia yard Security 149.94 149.94 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24077 Andrew John Papson Reimbursable expense - Electric 89.86 89.86 0.00 Posted
bus workshop
10/13/16 24078 AT and T - 105068 El Monte Back line 34.37 34.37 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24079 AT and T - 5025 El Monte Phone Line 11.77 111.77 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24080 AT and T Mobility Il LLC Avail Cellular 536.00 536.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24081 California Deposition Reporters IFB 17-012 Pre-Bid Conference 779.26 779.26 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24082 Capture Technologies, Inc. 10/16 Nice recorders channel 189.56 189.56 0.00 Posted
expansion base rate
10/13/16 24083 Citrix Online LLC OpenVoice Audio Service 98.75 98.75 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24084 Claremont Community Foundation Annual Membership/Sponsorship 600.00 600.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24085 Darold D. Pieper Attorney at Law Legal Fees 7,025.00 7,025.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24086 E.C. Construction Inc. Arcadia Fare Collection Canopy 5,585.05 5,585.05 0.00 Posted
Installation ’
10/13/16 24087 Grand Car Wash Vevhicle washing 766.16 766.16 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24088 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance Batteries 380.96 380.96 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24089 Independent Technology Group, LLC Minerva 7,700.00 7,700.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24090 Instant Signs Inc. Reserved Parking Sign 119.08 119.08 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24091 Kevin Mc Donald Reimbursable Expenses - ZEB 1,528.84 1,528.84 0.00 Posted
Conference
10/13/16 24092 Mobile Relay Associates Inc. Mobile Radio / Portable Radio 210.38 210.38 0.00 Posted
Analog Service
10113/16 24093 NAACP Pasadena Branch 31st Ruby Mcknight Williams 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 Posted
Awards Dinner
10/13/16 24094 Neil Beightol El Monte Station Layover Decals 82.13 82.13 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24095 Proterra LLC PTC Side A-B PMI 1,589.50 1,589.50 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24096 Raycom 5 Kenwood Antenna 440-490 whips 76.30 76.30 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24097 Rotary Club of West Covina Membership fees 714.00 714.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24098 Signal Campus, LLC Advertising 1,296.00 1,296.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24099 Staples Business Adv.-Dept. LA Office Supplies 150.40 150.40 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24100 The Poly Post Advertising 752.25 752.25 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24101 Thomas J. Koontz E;a\s}zrizss Stickers - University of 3,196.60 3,196.60 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24102 ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation 10/1/16-12/31/16 Industry P&R 435.00 435.00 0.00 Posted
Elevator Maintenance
10/13/16 24103 Verizon Wireless Cell Phone 5,691.88 5,691.88 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24104 Waste Management 10/16 Arcadia Warehouse Trash 217.66 217.66 0.00 Posted
10113116 24105 WPL Publishing Company, Inc. ggzzg“m” Management Webinar 1,207.00 1,297.00 0.00 Posted
10/13/16 24106 Wright Express Vehicle fueling -Sptember 2016 590.91 590.91 0.00 Posted
10119/16 E00418  First Transit Inc. 04/16-08/16 - Added Miles on 496 8,998.61 0.00 0.00 Posted

& 498



Bank Account - Check Details Tuesday, November 01, 2016 09:36:00 AM

Period: 10/01/16..10/31/16 Page 1
Foothill Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
ATTACHMENT D

This report also includes bank accounts that only have balances.
Bank Account: Date Filter: 10/01/16..10/31/16

vneck
Date Check No. Vendor Name

10/19/16 E00419 First Transit Inc.
10/19/16 E00420 First Transit Inc.
10/19/16 E00421 First Transit Inc.
10/19/16 E00422 First Transit Inc.
10/19/16 E00423 First Transit Inc.
10/19/16 E00424 First Transit Inc.

International City Management Assoc.

10/19/16 E00425 Retirement Co

10/19/16 E00426 Transdev Services, Inc.

10/19/16 E00427 Transdev Services, Inc.

10/19/16 E00428 Transdev Services, Inc.

10/20/16 24107 ACCO Engineered Systems Inc.

10/20/16 24108 Adt Security Services, Inc.

10/20/16 24109 AFLAC

10/20/16 24110 Athens Services

10/20/16 24111 Baker Donelson Bearman and Cal.

10/20/16 24112 Cal Poly Pomona Foundation

10/20/16 24113 Charter Communications Inc.

10/20/16 24114 City of Walnut

10/20/16 24115 Civic Publications

10/20/16 24116 Civic Resource Group International Inc.

10/20/16 24117 Come Land Maintenance Service
Company Inc.
Conference of Minority Transport.

10/20/16 24118 Officials - DC

10/20/16 24119 David Reyno

10/20/16 24120 FEDEX Corp.

10/20/16 24121 Fleet Refinishing So Cal Wraps

10/20/16 24122 Frank Kuo

10/20/16 24123 Frontier California Inc.

10/20/16 24124 Frontier Communications Corporation

10/20/16 24125 G4S Secure Integration LLC

10/20/16 24126 Instant Signs Inc.

10/20/16 24127 Intgrnatlonal City Management Assoc.
Retirement Co

10/20/16 24128 Lazar and Associates

10/20/16 24129 MailFinance Inc.

10/20/16 24130 Metrolink

10/20/16 24131 Mobile Relay Associates Inc.

10/20/16 24132 Neofunds by Neopost

10/20/16 24133 Newage PHM, LLC

10/20/16 24134 Omnitrans

10/20/16 24135 Panera, LLC

10/20/16 24136 Platinum Security Inc.

Description
07-09/16 Pomona Additional
Running time on I-10

9/1-15 Pomona Contractor Services

9/22/2016 - Pomona Special
Service

09/24/2016 Pomona Special
Service

Lunch for Foothill Transit
employees 09/24/2016
10/01/2016 Pomona Special
Service

Payroll ending 10/8 retirement funds

Graphitti Guard/ Double Decker

09/1-15 Arcadia Contractor
Services

09/24/2016 Arcadia Special
Services

10/16 Admin Bldg HVAC
Maintenance

10/14/16 - 1/13/17 Pomona Yard
Security Services

10/16 Voluntary insurance premium
10/16 Admin Trash Service &
Parking Lot Sweeping

Public Affairs

Deposit - 2017 Strategic Planning
Workshop

Cable TV Service

BSEP Program City of Walnut
Reimbursement

Advertising

Website Maintenance - August
2016

10/16 Janitorial Service

Transportation Agency Membership

Reimbursable Expenses - CTA
Federal Lobby Day/Mtgs

Express Mail
Double Decker Bus Graphics

Reimbursable expense - Navision
conference

Local calls

Fire Monitoring

09/16 Security Maintenance
Azusa Wayfinding Signs

7/1 - 9/30/16 Asset Fee Allowance
108053

09/16 Interpreting Services
Postage Machine Leasing Charges

8/16 Metrolink passes
Mobile Radio Digital Airtime
Postage

11/16 TS 2 Office lease
10/16 Omnitrans passes
Covina Forward Project

07/16 El Monte Security Services

Entry

Amount Printed Amount Voided Amount Status

75,000.00

684,308.99

200.93

9,099.29

52.32

8,911.48

35,108.05
1,243.98

773,218.99

7,750.69

350.00

457.83

1,357.62

1,126.04
9,226.40
200.00
2.44
2,850.41
4,987.00

5,700.00

2,800.00

5,100.00

2,831.73

322.88
1,873.20

106.56

2,498.98
56.44
10,424.83
167.79

2,843.79
139.20
505.40

49,665.00
20,154.65
605.37
7,182.85
8,428.80
232.18
8,577.43

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

350.00

457.83

1,357.62

1,126.04
9,226.40
200.00
2.44
2,850.41
4,987.00

5,700.00

2,800.00

5,100.00

2,831.73

322.88
1,873.20

106.56

2,498.98
56.44
10,424.83
167.79

2,843.79
139.20
505.40

49,665.00
20,154.65
605.37
7,182.85
8,428.80
232.18
8,577.43

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted

0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted
0.00 Posted



Bank Account - Check Details Tuesday, November 01, 2016 09:36:00 AM

Period: 10/01/16..10/31/16 Page 1
Foothill Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
ATTACHMENT D
This report also includes bank accounts that only have balances.
Bank Account: Date Filter: 10/01/16..10/31/16
Lneck Entry
Date Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Printed Amount Voided Amount Status
10/20/16 24137 Pulsar Advertising 08/16 Consulting services 58,252.75 58,252.75 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24138 Rotary Club of West Covina Membership - Doran Barnes 1,037.00 1,037.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24139 Roy Eseyan Educational Assistance and 1,629.00 1,629.00 0.00 Posted
Reimbursement
10/20116 24140 Shih Hsiau Wang Reimbursable expense - Navision 108.08 108.08 0.00 Posted
conference
10/20/16 24141 Signal Campus, LLC Rio Hondo, Mt. SAC 2,475.00 2,475.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24142 Skyline Pest Control 9/16 Pest & Rodent Control 95.00 95.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24143 Socal Office Technologies Xerox Copiers 408.02 408.02 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24144 Society for Human Resource Talelnt S)fmposmm Conf - 195.00 195.00 0.00 Posted
Management Registration
10/20/16 24145 Southern California Edison Co. 8/16 Admin Bldg Electricity 27,164.84 27,164.84 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24146 Southern California Edison Co. 09/16 Pomona Transit Center 16,140.65 16,140.65 0.00 Posted
electricity usage
10/20/16 24147 Southern California Edison Co. ngsep"mona Transit Electricity 14,589.19 14,589.19 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24148 Southern California Edison Co. 9/16 Admin Bldg Electricity 17,124.54 17,124.54 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24149 Standard Parking Corporation 9/16 Admin Bldg Parking Service 4,958.02 4,958.02 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24150 Staples Business Adv.-Dept. LA Office Supplies 110.96 110.96 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24151 State Board of Equalization - 3rd Qtr. Sales and Use Tax Return 3,047.00 3,047.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24152 Suburban Water Systems 9/16 Admin Bldg Fire Pump Water 962.36 962.36 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24153 Tanya Marie Pina Reimbursable expense - Roadeo 53.63 53.63 0.00 Posted
Planning Mtg
10/20/16 24154 The Poly Post Advertising 752.25 752.25 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24155 Thomas J. Koontz Interior Cards 10,914.18 10,914.18 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24156 Thompson Coburn LLP General Legal 50,689.69 50,689.69 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24157 Top Cleaners LLC Cleaning of Tablecloths 175.00 175.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24158 TransTrack Systems Inc. FY 16 NTD Statistical Consulting 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24159 Tri - Signal Integration, Inc. 10/16 Admin Bldg Alarm Monitoring 490.00 490.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24160 Vy Thuy Phan - Hoang Reimbursable expense - USC Tour 61.06 61.06 0.00 Posted
Sept. 2016
10/20/16 24161 Willie J. Brooks 10/16 Transit Store Plant Care 213.00 213.00 0.00 Posted
10/20/16 24162 Yoko Igawa Reimbursable expense - Measure 69.60 69.60 0.00 Posted
M Presentations
10/20/16 24163 Zones Inc. APC Batteries 2,168.96 2,168.96 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24164 Alandale Ins. Agency General Liab. endorsement for 154.80 154.80 0.00 Posted
Rose Bowl
10/27/16 24165 APTA 7D/Jé 136 - 6/30/17 APTA Membership 38,691.00 38,691.00 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24166 Ashlien Savage Reimbursable expense - SHRM 417.71 417.71 0.00 Posted
Talent Symposium
10/27/16 24167 CDW Government Inc. Solarwinds renewal 92.95 92.95 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24168 Diversified Transportation, LLC 09/16 Monrovia Dial a Ride 69,284.11 69,284.11 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24169 Jarrett Stoltzfus Employee Rideshare Program 1,148.00 1,148.00 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24170 Roy Eseyan Education assistance and 1,629.00 1,629.00 0.00 Posted
reimbursement
10/27/16 24171 Thomas J. Koontz Skull Masks 3,894.20 3,894.20 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 24172 Vincent Sauceda Reimbursable expenses - DBIA 229.21 229.21 0.00 Posted
Certification
10/27/16 24173 Walnut Valley Water District Sc;fe'r”d”s“y P&R Landscape 88.96 88.96 0.00 Posted
10/27/16 £00429 Intgrnational City Management Assoc. Payroll ending 10/22/16 retirement 35,254.64 0.00 0.00 Posted
Retirement Co funds
General Checking 2,496,292.76 820,259.75 0.00













































Attachment A

Foothill Transit

Key Performance Indicators
October 2016

% Improvement % Improvement Performance
Goal Performance Indicator October 2016 Met Target? October 2015 Over Same Month | FY 2016-2017 YTD Met Target? FY 2015-2016 YTD pYTD Target
Last Year

Vehicle Service Hours 73,311 - 67,642 8% 293,255 - 266,003 10%

Overall System
Performance

Total Operating Expense $6,805,940 - $5,677,656 20% $28,843,612 - $24,173,695 19%

Safety

Schedule Adherence 81.3% No 81.0% 0.4% 82.7% No 83.2% (1%) > 83%

Customer Service
Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 17.5 No 18.92 (8%) 20.5 No 17.24 19% < 16.00

Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour 17.2 Yes 19.3 (11%) 16.3 No 18.0 (9%) > 16.8

Effectiveness

Farebox Recovery Ratio 22.4% Yes 27.59% (19%) 19.7% No 24.9% (21%) > 21.0%

Efficiency

Red = did not meet target



Foothill Transit

Operations Report
October 2016

Attachment B

% Improvement % Improvement
Goal Performance Indicator October 2016 October 2015 Over Same Month | FY 2016-2017 YTD | FY 2015-2016 YTD pYTD
Last Year
Average fare per boarding $1.20 $1.20 0.1% $1.19 $1.26 -
Average cost per boarding $5.39 $4.35 24.0% $6.01 $5.05 -
Average subsidy per boarding $4.19 $3.15 33.1% $4.60 $3.80 -
Total vehicle miles 1,499,868 1,320,153 13.6% 6,015,252 5,194,766 -
Operations
Vehicle service miles 1,060,187 982,132 7.9% 4,245,436 3,863,682 -
Total vehicle hours 97,040 88,832 9.2% 388,112 351,014 -
In-service speed (mph) 14.5 14.5 (0.2%) 14.48 14.5 -
Boardings per vehicle service mile 1.21 1.33 (8.7%) 114 $1.24 -










Attachment A

2016 Los Angeles County, State Legislature & Federal Election Results

Election/Jurisdiction Candidate/Position Votes Percentage
US. Senate Kamala D. Harris (D) 7,418,434 61.8%
o Loretta L. Sanchez (D) 4,587,959 38.2%
L Judy Chu (D) * 168,064 67.4%
27th U.S. House District Jack Orswell (R ) 81,245 32.6%
L Adam B. Schiff (D) * 209,802 78.0%
28th U.S. H District
OUSE DIStric Lenore Solis (R ) 59,134 22.0%
L Roger Hernandez (D) 71,239 38.4%
32nd U.S. House District
Grace F. Napolitano (D) * 114,274 61.6%
* [»)
35th U S. House District Norma -J. Torres (D) 123,803 72.4%
Tyler Fischella (R) 47,213 27.6%
n * o,
38th US. House District Linda T. Sarlmchez (D) 162,635 70.5%
Ryan Dowmng (R) 68,070 29.5%
N Brett Murdock (D ) 12,473 42.8%
39th US. H District
OHISE PISHIC Ed Royce (R) * 150,556 57.2%
_ Anthony J. Portantino (D) 217,230 57.9%
25th State Senate District Michael D. Antonovich (R ) 158,163 421%
L Josh Newman (D) 160,040 50.4%
29th t te Dist
9th State Senate District Ling Ling Chang (R) 157,566 49.6%
. Chris Holden (D) * 116,535 60.4%
41 t A ly Dist
st State Assembly District Casey C. Higgins (R) 76,381]  39.6%
L Blanca E. Rubio (D) 86,834 64.1%
48th A ly D
8th State Assembly District Cory Ellenson (R ) 48,659 35.9%
* 0,
49th State Assembly District Ed Chau (D) 82,429 70.0%
Peter Amundson (R ) 35,348 30.0%
N Gregg D. Fritchle (D) 72,317 42.3%
55th State A bly District
are ASSEMBLY BIStrIC Phillip Chen (R ) 98,820 57.7%
L lan C. Calderon (D) * 92,701 62.7%
7th State A bly District
> are Assembly Listric Rita Topalian (R ) 55,179 37.3%
L Janice Hahn 352,999 56.4%
4th ty District ’
County Distric Steve Napolitano 272,271 43.6%
N Kathryn Barger 349,207 57.9%
th ty District
Sth County Distric Darrell Park 253,573 421%
Yes 2,344,722 74.9%
LA ty M A ’ ’
County Measure No 787,022 25.1%
Yes 2,259,654 71.2%
LA County Measure M No 916,375 23.9%

Incumbent is marked with an asterisk (*)
Current as of 12/02/2016

Sources: California Secretary of State's Office (http://vote.sos.ca.gov/);

Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk's Office (https://www.lavote.net/)




Attachment A

2016 San Gabriel Valley Municipal Election Results

Municipality Measure/Council Seat Candidate/Position Votes | Percentage
Mayor Tim Sandoval 21,252 62.76%
Elliott Rothman * 12,609 37.24%
Rubio Ramiro Gonzalez 2,474 58.16%
1st Council District Ismael "Ish” Arias 974 22.90%
Hector "Tony"” Quevedo 806 18.95%
City of Pomona Elizabeth Ontiveros-Cole 1,999 38.50%
4th Council District Paula Lantz * 1,906 36.71%
Remington Allen Cordova 1,287 24.79%
Robert Torres 3,078 43.49%
6th Council District Debra Martin * 2,985 42.18%
George Okekenweje 1,014 14.33%
Measure AA
. . (Includes City Council Yes 8,781 86.35%
City of Temple City Term Limits: Maximum
No 1,388 13.65%

4 Terms)

Incumbent is marked with an asterisk (*)

Current as of 12/02/2016

Source: Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk's Office (https://www.lavote.net/)






































































Attachment A

Dept # DEPARTMENTS Annual Budget| Budget Y-T-D | Actual Y-T-D \é:/'zj”rfg A"S;:Lﬁ:gget ES“mf‘éZ?icsig‘””gs
(A) (B) ©) B-0) (A-C)

1 10 |Customer Service & Operations $79,968,120 $20,461,377 $19,038,806 $1,422,571 $60,680,015 $96,000
2 11 Maintenance & Vehicle Technology 878,940 241,714 209,225 32,489 669,715 (13,822)
3 20 Marketing and Communications 2,046,750 534,183 306,907 227,276 1,739,843 0
4 30 Information Technology 2,263,240 926,201 506,289 419,912 1,756,951 0
5 40 |Administration 3,357,230 874,451 557,872 316,579 2,799,358 577,500
6 41 Procurement 848,300 231,650 87,405 144,245 760,895 0
7 60 Finance 1,236,250 331,940 295,015 36,925 941,235 0
8 80 Planning 975,450 297,364 203,676 93,688 771,774 60,000
9 90 Facilities 1,574,640 414,278 376,720 37,558 1,197,920 0
10 TOTAL $93,148,920 $24,313,158 $21,581,916 $2,731,242 $71,317,706 $719,678

Agenda Item No. 19










Net sales

$120,000

$100,000

$80,000

$60,000

$40,000

$20,000

$0

El Monte

Pomona

Sales by Store

Attachment A

m July 2016
m August 2016

m September 2016

Puente Hills West Covina



Net sales

Attachment B

$160,000 1 Sales Trends by Product

$140,000 - m July 2016

H August 2016

H September 2016
$120,000 -

$100,000 -
$80,000 -
$60,000 -
$40,000 -

$20,000 -

Foothill Transit Cash Purse EZ Pass Metrolink Metro Omnitrans
(Passes/Tokens)



Time to answer (seconds)

60

50

40

30

20

10

July 2016

Average Time to Answer

August 2016

Attachment C

September 2016



Customer calls to Transit Stores

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Customer Calls to Transit Stores

July 2016

August 2016

m Calls Answered

© Calls Received

September 2016

Attachment D



Volume of walk-in customers

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Puente Hills

Total Walk-in Traffic

El Monte

Pomona

Attachment E

= July 2016
® August 2016

m September 2016

West Covina



	Agenda

	Minutes for October 28, 2016

	Item 9: October 2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary

	Item 10: October 2016 Performance Indicators Report

	Item 11: November 2016 Election Summary Update

	Item 12: Contract Award - Wide Area Network Service Renewal and Phone Service Conversion

	Item 13: CAD/AVL System Replacement Update

	Item 14: Transit Center and Park & Ride in the City of Covina

	Item 15: Contract Award - Architectural and Engineering Services for the West Covina Transit Center

	Item 16: Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Business Plan Initiatives Update

	Item 17: Foothill Transit Metrolink Bus Bridge Service

	Item 18: I-10 Freeway Construction Service Impact Update

	Item 19: Fiscal Year 2016/2017 First Quarter Budget Update

	Item 20: Transit Store Quarterly Report




